



Youssef Nasef

Lecturer

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: ytarek@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Canada

BIOGRAPHY

Youssef Nasef has obtained an MBA degree in marketing and global management from Ryerson University and a BBA degree in finance from the University of San Diego. He currently teaches various courses in the Management and Marketing Department at the University of Bahrain. In addition, he possesses a wide array of academic and professional experience in various disciplines and fields. He is an enthusiastic, passionate, ambitious, and a highly resourceful professional with substantial experience; moreover, extremely motivated, hard-working, and can effectively maximize opportunities to increase efficiency, growth, and development. He continuously seeks to develop his knowledge, qualifications, and skills to make a significant contribution to a prestigious academic institution as the University of Bahrain.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2016 Master, Business administration, Marketing, Ryerson University, Canada

2012 Bachelor, Business administration, Finance, University of San Diego, United States of America

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2018 Lecturer, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2017 - 2018 Guest Lecturer, Bahrain Polytechnic, Bahrain

Professional experience

Since 2017 Manager, Crossfit Riffa, Bahrain

2016 - 2018 Team Leader/Real Estate Consultant, Impact Estate, Bahrain

2016 - 2016 Marketing and Sales Executive, Royal LePage, Canada

2014 - 2015 Senior Financial Analyst/Senior Accounts Officer, Kuwait Airways Company, Kuwait

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

2012 - 2014 Accountant, Middle East Telecommunications Company

2003 - 2006 Marketing and Sales Officer, A.M. Autos, Canada

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

Since 2018 PAC Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Other

Other

2003 Global Young Leaders Conference (GYLC), United States of America

2002 Model United Nations, Netherlands (The)

GRANTS AND HONORS

2015 Ted Rogers Graduate Entrance Full Scholarship 2015, Ryerson University, Canada

2009 Dean's List and First Honors, University of San Diego, United States of America